T/€L6T98000N.L

Message

From: Barbara Matthews ["/0=KC TMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BARBARA MATTHEWSS5E1"]
Sent: 20/04/2017 09:48:27

To: Janice Wray ["/O=KC TMO/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/ch=jwray"]

Subject: RE: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Attachments: image002.jpg; image006.jpg; image007.jpg; image008.jpg; image009.jpg

Janice

I think we need to provide a response to Laura from Robert that confirms that we do not have this on our buildings.

Please could you prepare a draft response.
Many thanks

Regards

Barbara

Barbara Matthews
Executive Director of Financial Services & ICT

t:
1

w: www.kctmo.org.uk
a: 346 Kensington High Street, London W14 8NS
P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Janice Wray

Sent: 20 April 2017 10:26

To: Barbara Matthews <bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: RE: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread
Importance: High
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Hi Barbara

To the best of my knowledge we do not have this type of cladding on any of our buildings but will discuss again with A&R. Carl has asked a lot of
questions about the Grenfell cladding and is happy that the material and the fixings are compliant but have copied this doc to him as well

Regards

Janice

Janice Wray
TMO Health, Safeti & Facilities Manager
t

w: www ketmo.org.uk
a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE.

P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Barbara Matthews

Sent: 20 April 2017 10:09

To: Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>

Subject: RE: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Janice
Thanks for sending this on.
Do you know which of our buildings has the type of infill panels etc that are referred to in the letter?

I also assume the cladding recently installed at Grenfell would be compliant?

Regards
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Barbara

Barbara Matthews

Executive Director of Financial Services & ICT

«.
m: [

w: www.ketmo.org.uk
a: 346 Kensington High Street, London W14 8NS
P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Janice Wray

Sent: 19 April 2017 17:03

To: Peter Maddison <pmaddison@kctmo.org.uk>; Julie Selhep <jselhep@kctmo.org.uk>; Alex Bosman <abosman@kctmo.org.uk>; Anthony
Cheney <acheney@kctmo.org.uk>; Graham Webb <gwebb@repairsdirect.co.uk>; Derrick Singleton <dsingleton@repairsdirect.co.uk>; Samuel Hart
<shart@repairsdirect.co.uk>; Shannon Maclnnes <smacinnes@repairsdirect.co.uk>

Cc: Barbara Matthews <bmatthews@kctmo.org.uk>; Adrian Bowman <abowman(@kctmo.org.uk>

Subject: FW: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Hi all

FYT - Please see attached letter from the LFB regarding external cladding and glazing
Regards

Janice

Janice Wray
TMO Health, Safety & Facilities Manager
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a: 292a Kensal Road, London, W10 5BE.

P Before printing, please think about the environment

From: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC [mailto:Laura.Johnson@rbke.gov.uk]
Sent: 19 April 2017 16:56

To: Robert Black <rblack@kctmo.org.uk>; Janice Wray <jwray@kctmo.org.uk>
Subject: FW: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

fyi
Director of Housing

Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Town Hall, Homton Street, W8 7NX

Email:laura.johnson@rbkc.gov.uk
Tel:ﬂ

From: HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk [mailto:HANNAH.LOUGHER@london-fire.gov.uk] On Behalf Of dan.daly@london-fire.gov.uk
Sent: 06 April 2017 14:27

To: Johnson, Laura: HS-Housing: RBKC <Laura.Johnson@tbkc.gov.uk>

Subject: Letter from LFB | External Fire Spread

Dear Mrs. Johnson,

For your information, please find attached a letter regarding our advice relating to the issue of external fire spread.
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A hard copy of this letter will follow in the post.

Thank you.

Kind regards,

Hannah Lougher
PA to Assistant Commissioner Dan Daly

London Fire Brigade HQ | 169 Union Street | SE1 OLL

v

T:
E: hannah.lougher@london-fire.gov.uk

london-tire.gov.uk

Email disclaimer
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.

Please read the full email disclaimer notice at london-fire.gov.uk/EmailDisclaimer
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For fire safety advice please go to london-fire. gov.uk/YourSafety

Garden waste collection service Residents that signed up to recetve a garden waste collection for 2016/17 need to renew their subscription now. New

customers can also sign up. http://bit.ly/GardenWasteCollection
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The Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential,
legally privileged and/or copyright protected. This e-mail
is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and delete the material

from your computer.
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